BOROUGH OF GETTYSBURG
TROXELL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
59 EAST HIGH STREET, GETTYSBURG, PA 17325
COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 27, 2023

President Wesley Heyser called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM with the following
Councilors present: Vice President Matthew Moon, Mr. Christopher Berger, Mrs. Judith
Butterfield, Ms. Patricia Lawson, Mr. John Lawver, and Mr. Chad Carr. Staff present included:
Mayor Rita Frealing; Borough Manager Charles Gable; Assistant Borough Manager/Secretary
Sara Stull; Borough Solicitor Harold Eastman, Barley Snyder; Police Chief Robert Glenny;
Human Resource Coordinator Kara Riethmaier; Planning Director Carly Marshall; Public Works
Director Robert Harbaugh, and Chad Clabaugh, Borough Engineer, C. S. Davidson, Inc. Staff
absent included: Director of Historic & Environmental Preservation Debra English; and Parking
Manager Rebecca Fissel.

Others present included: Jill Sellers, President of Main Street Gettysburg; Jeff Rioux,
Director of Center for Public Service, Gettysburg College; Lisa Cadigan, Executive Director of
Adams County Arts Council, 125 South Washington Street; Charles Strauss, Chairman of the
Planning Commission; Attorney Samuel Wiser, with Salzmann Hughes, 112 Baltimore Street;
Scott English, owner of 66-68 West High Street; Susan Cipperly, 314 North Stratton Street;
Representing the press was Jim Hale with the Gettysburg Times; and filming by Community
Media-ACCTYV.

President Wesley Heyser announced that the Borough Council Work Session Meeting
previously advertised for Monday, November 27, 2023 will be readvertised and held on Tuesday,
November 28, 2023.

Special Presentation
Mural/Public Art

Jeff Rioux Director of Center for Public Service, Gettysburg College and Lisa Cadigan,
Executive Director of Adams County Arts Council gave a presentation regarding public murals
in Gettysburg, noting that murals can beautify public spaces and tell the stories that the
community wants to tell. They asked for the Council’s input on pursuing mural projects in
Gettysburg (see attached).

Councilwoman Lawson pointed out that Gettysburg has a tradition of murals noting that
Gettysburg School District had one that was painted by the citizens from Leon, Nicaragua and a
mural was painted on a building on Custer Avenue. She said that the murals tell a story and they
beautify the neighborhoods.

Councilwoman Butterfield asked about keeping the historic nature of the many historic
buildings in town and how those buildings would they be protected.

Council Work Session Meeting Minutes
March 27, 2023

Page 1 of 4



Lisa Cadigan, Executive Director of Adams County Arts Council said that the
committee would need to evaluate the properties to see which ones would be appropriate to paint
a mural.

Councilman Carr agreed that it does bring vibrance to the town and said that
consideration should be given to evaluate some of the properties to see if they were ever painted
with a mural or advertisement. He said that murals tell stories noting that there is more relevant
history in Gettysburg than the battlefield.

Mayor Frealing noted that the local Girl Scouts may have a merit badge that they could
earn for helping with an art project.

President Heyser pointed out that the Historic District has guidelines to follow for the
preservation of bricks on historic district buildings and must comply with those regulations.

Public Comment — Restricted to Old Business and New Agenda Items (not tabled items).

Scott English, owner of 66-68 West High Street asked Council to move forward with
the zoning text amendments as drafted and published. He pointed out that this item has been
discussed over the past eighteen months and that he has garnered over eighty signatures on a
petition approving the event venue.

Susan Cipperly, 314 North Stratton Street noted that approving the zoning text
amendment for the event venue could affect other properties within the Elm Street Overlay
District.

Attorney Samuel Wiser, Salzmann Hughes, 112 Baltimore Street representing Scott
English thanked Council for their careful consideration and asked that they consider moving
forward with the event venue.

Charles Strauss, Chairman of the Planning Commission explained the reason for
determining a special exception for the event venue noting that the commission reviewed the
DCED Planning Series Number Seven that provides information on specific looks at special
exceptions, conditional uses, and variances. They also took into consideration that other districts
may want to create an events use. He pointed out that the Planning Commission is supportive of
development.

Old Business
Gettysburg Inner Loop (GIL) — Racehorse Alley One-Way

Chad Clabaugh, Borough Engineer gave a presentation on the Gettysburg Inner Loop,
Phase B outlining the one-way options for Racehorse Alley (see attached). He pointed out that
the alley was not built for two-way traffic.

Council Work Session Meeting Minutes
March 27, 2023

Page 2 of 4



The Council discussed the options that were presented. Some members said that they
had constituents complaining about removing the two-way traffic. President Heyser pointed out
that the HABPI Plan was to remove vehicles from the alley so that it is safe for both bikes and
pedestrians. Councilman Carr noted that this topic was on the agenda tonight but citizens did
not comment about it. President Heyser said that it is important for the public to give input on
Racehorse Alley as we move forward with plans for this project.

New Business
A. Public Hearing(s) Discussion
1. Reclassifying Parcels from TC to R2
There was no discussion on this subject.

2. Events Venues

Solicitor Eastman explained that if the Council proceeds with the text amendments as
presented tonight a motion would be placed on the April Business Meeting Agenda to authorize
the solicitor to prepare and advertise for enactment at the May Council meeting.

Councilman Berger said that he does not feel that the Elm Street Overlay is meant for
this type of business and that he will not vote for the event venue.

Councilman Moon said that he is not supportive of the ordinance as written and noted
that he agreed with the changes that were made in November. He said that it is important to
listen to the people and not make it about the property.

Councilman Heyser said that the event venue amendments went through an extensive
process and review, and said that he does not support the ordinance as written.

Councilman Carr said that he supports the ordinance as written noting that the building
on West High Street was there since 1913. He pointed out that the property could be a museum
or restaurant seven days a week as it is now. People make choices where they want to live and
said that when he moved to Gettysburg he lived next to the train tracks which was noisy; but
noted that in time, you get used to the noises.

Councilman Carr clarified to the person that spoke about non-discrimination at the
public hearing that the Borough’s Nondiscrimination Ordinance defines discrimination based
on sexual orientation, gender identity, and gender expression, noting that there is currently no
PA state law that protects against those classes. The Gettysburg Academy business is not
discriminating against employees’ ability to receive employment, housing or public
accommodations based on discrimination; but if you feel you are discriminated against, you can
file a complaint with the Boroughs Human Relations Commission.

Councilman Lawver said that he supports the event venue ordinance as written and
noted that the Elm Street Overlay District plan included a mixed use area. He said that he

Council Work Session Meeting Minutes
March 27, 2023

Page 3 of 4



remembers when there was a grocery store, a barber shop and an automotive repair center in this
area of South Washington Street. He said that he is definitely more pro-business for these small
businesses noting that this is a mixed-use area, that too much emphasis has been placed on this
one property instead of looking at other areas that this ordinance could benefit.

Councilwoman Lawson agreed with Councilors Lawver and Carr and supports the event
venue ordinance. She pointed out that there were many citizens and business owners that spoke
favorably tonight of the event venue at the Gettysburg Academy. She said that she spoke with
the former Elm Street Director and she confirmed that this type of activity is what the Elm Street
Overlay District promoted. There have been many businesses over the years in this area and she
noted that there are three churches and not two as was mentioned during the public comment.
She also pointed out that there are Borough Ordinances already in place to regulate issues such
as noise and parking.

Councilwoman Butterfield agreed with Councilors Lawson, Lawver and Carr and said
that she supports the event venue.

B. Employee Policy Manual (Chapters 1-8)
Employee Policy Manual

Councilwoman Lawson said that she supports including a Mission Statement in the
Employee Manual and said that she would help to write it.

President Heyser said that yes we can prepare a Mission Statement to include in the
manual.

At this time, the Council reviewed the employee handbook revisions beginning with
Chapter 1 and ending with Chapter 4 Section 4.

President Heyser asked that Council continue to review the next several chapters to
discuss at the April 24™ Work Session meeting.

Public Comment — (Open to items currently tabled or not listed on the agenda)
There were no public comments.

President Heyser adjourned the meeting to an executive session at 9:15 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Qo Lol

Sara L. Stull
Borough Secretary

Council Work Session Meeting Minutes
March 27, 2023

Page 4 of 4



€202 'LC HOYVW
ONILIIW TIINNOD HONOYHOAE

bangsAneg
Ul sjednijn ahgnd




Ayiunwwiod J1ayy ul apiid
91doad aAIb 1ey) spooydoqybiau JueiqgiA 81eadd sjedniy



mmmmmc_msg
MaU JJeJ}je pue sassauisng J)ews djay sjedn|y



S151un0} yym Jeindod aJe sjedn|y



Murals tell the stories that the community

wants to tell




. 4
3
>
>
H
%

A Ay

S)Je ay} Jo uojjeldaidde
abeunoous pue saoeds angnd Ajiineaq sjedniy







(pJ4emuo]
9AOW am se sn djay 1ybiuw 1eyy espli siyj INoge ARy WO
9Y} Ul SUay1o pue J1ouno) ybnolog ay) Seop Yoeqpas) 1eypA

(ANoge bumuiyy aqg jou em 1ybBiw syd0)gpeod Jo s)jejiid 1eypp e

.0angsAneg ui
129foud 1ednwi e Buinsund 1uels em 810jaq MOUY 8M PINOYS YA



)3




T R e S o T B
[ i R N
e TMERA TV b T A B




78 954

| sdwey qin3jueydwod vay|
|iremapis Reos0juIN )

Aage sapEoRy B
APASPIS 200 LE AR, N = L

-aty

e
B ﬁ., ¥ i

qnH JI9nHEd 29N YNYO
- 1 Bupped vay ¥ v 9seud
doojisuu) Bingsineg oy

3duesy L
~ | Buissoug uayoys o1
|dwng qin pasodasy

Bugy

5 i g n

bl O, s Wi
Test =3,

PI5/31315U063 P3oIojuisy

The v wLLH e
E R B B (e ]

:u:,um pasodoud|

.
b ]
=
L]
.
.

L ™It
sndwed LA
2B3y109 Bingshusg| p




>

340439 AITIY ISHOHIIVY |




§ u

1

R

WASHINGTON STREET BEFO

LN

i

W P
SR

A NN L/

-

*

} 0




o — e | S/SN'ED "3 {IABSOI MMM

psiosoredll IR $151D/0) DUILLIOIUO 228} 01 1y3] daay sueMsapa

ssed 0) 1dadxa b daay 1s1poig

AR YIMSSR] =
paadsajeseie jaael| -

LUNLUIXeLU Lse jouo sapunsbop daay »

[Ie11 3U3 0Jq,U0Q »
*195N |1en} 2jqisuodsai e ag

% é @ﬂ ) uonels ujes)
21103514

eaj ay3 dJeys |

*0

dOOT1 ¥HINNI
2dNd8SALLID

RYRIAIEY -







uoassau] Apms (#)
PRl

.m.-...t..n.wl!mbllhl

R LI LTy LS

di1jed] Ajleq a3elany

°oJdJd




FAE T Y,

ANVT QHIVHS,/M

LSVH AVM HUNO
T NOILLJO




ANVT JdIVHS/M

LSHM AVM HNO
7 NOILJO




ANVT QAIVHS/M

« JHNNNH NITMINVYA,,
9_NOILIO




W02 uospIneaqSI@IIND - 61 E-€ST (LTL)
GZELT ‘Vd ‘8inqsAneo 193415 3|pPIIN 1S9M 05
"3d ‘Ybnoqo[d ‘W poyd

"ONI ‘NOSQIAYA *S™)

T O : \ : v mr...i.ﬂﬂm.é.uv,.z%s.

| $3DHNOS3Y TVENLYN ONV
NOLLVAYISNOD 40 LN3W1HVd3a

‘elueAjAsuuad

Jsni| ADg oypedoseud

NOILYNLLS3Q

dOO1 HANNI

2dNE8SALLID

HLI1V3H

NVISTTIAA

c



